St Leonards & St Ives Parish Council

The Parish Office

Village Hall, Braeside Road,

St Leonards, Ringwood, Hants, BH24 2PJ Clerk to the Council: Mr Jonathan Ross

Telephone: 01425 482727 email: office@stleonardspc.org.uk

www.stleonardspc.org.uk

24th August 2022



To: All Members of the Parish Council

Dear Councillor

MEETING OF THE FULL PARISH COUNCIL

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council to be held in the Russell Room, Village Hall, Braeside Road, St Leonards on **Wednesday 31st August 2022 at 7pm** to transact the business as listed on the agenda below: -

JR ROSS

Mr Jonathan Ross, Clerk to Council

No Fire drill is planned please exit the building if the alarm sounds Meetings are recorded to facilitate the compilation of the Minutes only

Members will consider potential impact on Climate change on all decisions and if necessary, refer for further guidance.

AGENDA

<u>Public Open Forum immediately after the above items for 5-10 minutes</u> - An opportunity for Members of the Public to ask questions of the Council. Members of the Public are reminded that they must not interrupt the meeting when this item has ended. Please note that the meeting must resume promptly to ensure the conclusion of business. A copy of the public speaking policy is available on our website or from the Clerk.

- 1. Pecuniary Interests: Members are required to declare any Pecuniary Interests which have not already been included on their Register of Interests form. To consider any written requests for a Grant of Dispensation for items on the agenda. (Members are respectfully reminded that standing order 13(b) requires a member with
 - a disclosable interest in an item to withdraw from a meeting for that item.)
- 2. Apologies: To receive apologies for absence.
- **3. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 27th July 2022 -** To approve and adopt the minutes of this meeting.
- 4. Matters arising from the Minutes
 - 1.Response received from Lloyds Bank regarding a system error on the online banking. The Clerk to update members.
 - 2.Control of dogs on the recreation ground. Clerk to brief members on proposals to improve the control of dogs on the recreation ground. This will be covered at Agenda Item 7.2.
- 5. Correspondence to be noted:

- 1. Email from resident requesting action is taken to reduce the speed of motorists on the Horton Road.
- 2. Email from resident complaining about the potholes on Braeside Recreation ground.
- 3. Quarterly Stakeholder Report from Citizens Advice in East Dorset and Purbeck. Report has been forwarded to members.
- 4. Dorset Council announce Cost of Living help. Clerk to brief members on this initiative.
- 5. Email received from Balson Homes requesting a new road is created on their development at 103 Woolsbridge Road.

6. Finance:

- 1. **Payment Schedules.** To receive and approve the list of payments for August 2022.
- **2. Bank Reconciliations.** To receive and approve the bank reconciliations for July and August 2022.
- **3. Annual DAPTC Subscription.** The annual subscription to DAPTC of £1212.06 is due. Members if minded to approve payment.
- 4. Village Hall Grant Request. The Village Hall management committee have written to the Parish Council requesting a grant for a sum in the region of £8,000. This is to fund the supply and installation of battery storage for the recently installed solar panels. The battery storage would enable electricity created during daylight hours to be stored and used during the hours of darkness. Currently the electricity created during the day can only be used as and when it is created, or it is sold back to the national grid at a very minimal cost. This grant request is in addition to the annual Village Hall grant of £10,000.

7. Clerks Report:

- 1. **Proposed TRO for Woolsbridge Road.** Clerk to update members on the consultation exercise.
- Control of Dogs on the Recreation Ground. Clerk to brief members on recent issues with a proposal on how to control dogs on the recreation ground and proposed new signage.
- 3. **Corporate Emails.** Clerk to update members on the progress of corporate emails.
- **8. Monitoring of Traffic on Boundary Lane.** Residents will address the council on their concerns regarding the excessive volume and speed of traffic on Boundary Lane.
- **9. Community Engagement.** To discuss any community engagement issues.
- 10. Brief Reports from Dorset Council Members To receive reports from Dorset Councillors
- 11. Parish Councillors' Reports -To receive reports from Parish Councillors
- **12. Amenities:** To discuss recent amenity issues.
- **13. Climate Change**. To discuss recent climate change issues.
- **14. Exchange of information**: Next meeting date to be confirmed.